Z
0
F
V
ICA
F
Z
M
$\boldsymbol{\cap}$

DESCRIPTION

SIGNIFICANCE

SOUNCES

State of Connecticut
CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION
59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: Buildings & Structures

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437 June-December 1981

1. ADDRESS

2655 Long Hill Road (map 104, lot 13)

2. NAME (historic) NAME Benaijah Stone

(common)

3. USE
(historic)

(historic)
USE
(present)

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1730

BUILDER

Colonial

7. ALTERATIONS

Side addition and garage attached; gable windows; Greek Revival doorway with an entablature and pilasters.

8. NOTABLE FEATURES

Overhanging eaves; 12/8 sash (first floor); 6/6 sash (second floor); stone chimney; stone block foundation (no mortar used).

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL

A fine stone chimney crowns the uneven woodshingled roof of this house. The center of this

house also gains importance from the massive plain Greek Revival doorway. An excellent example of the one room plus lean-to form of Colonial house with a five-window facade, this house is one of the oldest in North Guilford.

According to a citation in the Dana Collection, Joseph Chittenden was the original owner of this house. Presumably he was the great-grandson of William, one of the covenanters. A cooper by trade, he was born in 1702; died in 1794.

It was owned by Benaijah Stone who sold it on 3 March 1746 for 410 pounds to Samuel Fyler - Stone moved to Fairfield County. The house had eleven owners before it was bought in 1802 by Reuben Johnson son of Isaac of North Guilford, Following (cont'd, on next sheet)

Dorothy Whitfield Society; Connecticut Historical Commission; Dana "27"; Shore Line Times, 4 February 1937; Geneaology of the Chittenden Family; Tercentenary.

If you have not actually made certain of the answer to a given question, either leave it blank or write "inferred" after the

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR

CONTINUATION SHEET
GUILFORD SURVEY

ADDRESS
NAME(S)

2655 Long Hill Road
(map 104, lot 13)

Benaijah Stone

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL - cont'd.

the death of his son, John, it was sold in 1896. The Johnsons were decendants of John Johnson, an early settler of the Town.